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14 November 2014

Conan Young
Radio New Zealand
Conan.Young@radionz.co.nz

Dear Conan
Request made under the Official Information Act 1982

Thank you for your email of 25 October 2013 requesting the following information under the Official
Information Act 1982:

e 'the total number of bridges strengthened so far to enable them to carry 62 tonnes.’
To date there is one bridge where physical strengthening to carry 62 tonnes has been completed. This
is the Wellington Rail Overbridge on State highway 1 in Wellington. You can see more about this bridge-

strengthening programme at:

www.nzta.govt.nz/vehicle/your/hpmv/bridge-strengthening-programme.html.

If you would like to discuss this reply with the NZTA, please contact Andy Knackstedt, National Media
Manager, by email to Andrew.Knackstedt@nzta.govt.nz or by phone on (04) 894 6285.
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Kevin Reid

National Manager Network Outcomes
For Chief Executive

Yours sincerely




